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anupama@badmintonindia.org

From: BWF <noreply@tournamentsoftware.com>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:35 PM
To: entryint@badmintonindia.org
Cc: rohandesilva@mclarens.lk; entryint@badmintonindia.org
Subject: Badminton Association of  INDIA, confirmation of entry for LI NING Sri Lanka 

International Challenge 2024.

  
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED EMAIL MESSAGE, REPLIES ARE IGNORED.  

 

 

 

 

 

Badminton Association of INDIA, confirmation of 
entry for LI NING Sri Lanka International Challenge 
2024. 

 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of 
this pictu re from the Internet.

  

LI NING Sri Lanka International Challenge 2024  
BWF - Badminton Asia Confederation | Galle, Sri Lanka 
2/5/2024 to 2/11/2024  
International Challenge  
 

 

This is a copy of your online Group Entry for the LI NING Sri Lanka 
International Challenge 2024 tournament. You can add/delete 
players in this Group Entry untill the entry deadline by logging in 
with your Account and starting the Online Group Entry Wizard for 
this tournament. 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender 

Request 

status 

MS 66847 India 
SATHISH KUMAR, Sree 

Yashwanth.A.S 
Male 

 

MS 82994 India MANGLAM, Abhinav Male 
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MS 91814 India 
SUBRAMANIAN, S.Sankar 

Muthusamy 
Male 

 

MS 62720 India MANJUNATH, Mithun Male 
 

MS 89814 India GUPTA, Siddhanth Male 
 

MS 94564 India MUNNANGI, Shashaank Sai Male 
 

MS 83657 India SEN, Chirag Male  

MS 86975 India 
SATISH KUMAR, Rithvik 

Sanjeevi 
Male 

 

MS 85472 India DANI, Harsheel Male  

MS 75440 India DESHPANDE, Rishabh Male 
 

MS 63076 India GURBANI, ROHAN Male 
 

MS 70824 India RAVI, Ravi Male 
 

MS 60449 India VASUDEVAN, Vishal Male  

MS 59795 India SINGH, Jaiditya Pratap Male 
 

MS 63210 India JETTY, Gnana Harsha Male 
 

MS 82670 India DHARMAMER, Kaushal Male 
 

MS 71954 India KATTA, Pranay Male  

MS 71877 India BHIVPATHAKI, Arya Male 
 

MS 83092 India CHANDRAGURALA, Sankalp Male 
 

MS 60967 India DEY, Subhankar Male 
 

MS 66753 India THIRUPATHI, Rushendra Male  

MS 60430 India GUPTA, Adheep Male 
 

MS 92160 India MANNEPALLI, Tharun Male 
 

MS 64768 India KATAM, Tarun Reddy Male 
 

MS 99595 India SINGH, Siddharth Pratap Male  

MS 89559 India JEBARESH ISAAC, Jeshwin Arul Male 
 

MS 99105 India SINGH, Akash Male 
 

MS 64794 India GULSHAN KUMAR, Kartikey Male 
 

MS 98859 India SAINI, Abhishek Male  

MS 82483 India DAYANAND SHIMOGA, Saneeth Male 
 

MS 66249 India KANAPALA, Abhishek Male 
 

MS 87291 India SADDI, Stithapragnya Reddy Male 
 

MS 94972 India ., Samarveer Male  
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MS 87055 India AGARWAL, Asmit Male 
 

MS 94326 India SARASWAT, Sanskar Male 
 

MS 81208 India CHOUHAN, Rounak Male  

MS 91651 India MAISNAM, Meiraba Luwang Male 
 

WS 91826 India SIVAKUMAR, Sivaranjani Female 
 

WS 92109 India NARAHARISETTI, Sri Nitya Female 
 

WS 87520 India ANNAMALAIRAJA, Akshaya Female  

WS 74616 India ALOK, Niyati Female 
 

WS 95056 India MUDUNURI, Phani Vennela Female 
 

WS 91807 India 
SANTHOSH RAMRAJ, Rakshitha 

Sree 
Female  

WS 96221 India ALVEKAR, Prerana Female 
 

WS 80891 India DUBEY, Hrissha Female 
 

WS 98084 India GAHLAWAT, Sakshi Female  

WS 94199 India FENELON, sadhana Female 
 

WS 96401 India RAPRIA, Nikki Female 
 

WS 53726 India KANDERI, Navya Female 
 

WS 93726 India BONAM, Prashansa Female  

WS 89313 India JAISWAL, Gayathri Rani Female 
 

WS 70595 India VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi Female 
 

WS 63832 India NARAYAN, Madhumita Female 
 

WS 74279 India DESHPANDE, Mrunmayee Female  

WS 59687 India HOODA, Unnati Female 
 

WS 80402 India KASHYAP, AAKARSHI Female 
 

WS 96751 India SINGH, Deepshikha Female 
 

WS 76851 India BARUAH, Isharani Female  

WS 98472 India RAWAT, Jiya Female 
 

WS 93187 India CHUKKA, Sai Uttejitha Rao Female 
 

WS 78187 India NAZRIN, Farza Female 
 

WS 74022 India ANDLURI, Tanvi Reddy Female  

WS 59500 India LELE, Shreya Female 
 

WS 50687 India CHANDRA, TANOO Female 
 

WS 99042 India SHARMA, Tanvi Female 
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WS 61380 India SHARMA, Radhika Female 
 

MD 
59387 

80802 

India 

India 

GAGNEJA, Tushar 

YADAV, Balkeshari 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
80975 

89162 

India 

India 

THAKORE, Arya 

THAKORE, Dhruv 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98216 

70149 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

RANA, Mayank 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
98935 

57372 

India 

India 

ARJUN, M.R. 

KAPILA, DHRUV 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
77156 

87743 

India 

India 

KRISHNAMURTHY ROY, Pruthvi 

GOALA, Suraj 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
87055 

67943 

India 

India 

AGARWAL, Asmit 

GAUTAM, Daksh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
83483 

69313 

India 

India 

VITTALJI, Ganesh 

SURYA, Ashith 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
75152 

85198 

India 

India 

ARORA, Divyam 

MOHAMMAD, Arsh 

Male 

Male 
- 

MD 
99941 

90307 

India 

India 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram 

Male 

Male 
- 

WD 
96221 

74279 

India 

India 

ALVEKAR, Prerana 

DESHPANDE, Mrunmayee 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
98084 

71963 

India 

India 

GAHLAWAT, Sakshi 

GAHLAWAT, Apoorva 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
62806 

96401 

India 

India 

RAPRIA, Nishu 

RAPRIA, Nikki 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
91807 

70595 

India 

India 

SANTHOSH RAMRAJ, Rakshitha 

Sree 

VALISHETTY, Shriyanshi 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
59687 

86829 

India 

India 

HOODA, Unnati 

ARORA, Palak 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
80547 

67676 

India 

India 

PANDA, Rutaparna 

PANDA, Swetaparna 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
99611 

87492 

India 

India 

GANESH, Rashmi 

PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha 

Female 

Female 
- 

WD 
75345 

81043 

India 

India 

KHAN, Alisha 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

Female 

Female 
- 
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WD 
88476 

88222 

India 

India 

PARIDA, PRAGATI 

TOPPO, Vishakha 

Female 

Female 
- 

XD 
98216 

72956 

India 

India 

JOSHI, Chayanit 

GUPTA, Kavya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
78073 

88809 

India 

India 

KONA, Tarun 

KUDARAVALLI, Sri Krishna Priya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
70149 

98472 

India 

India 

RANA, Mayank 

RAWAT, Jiya 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
69313 

87492 

India 

India 

SURYA, Ashith 

PRAMUTHESH, Amrutha 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
83483 

99611 

India 

India 

VITTALJI, Ganesh 

GANESH, Rashmi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
76390 

66328 

India 

India 

KOTHARI, Harshvardhan 

BALACHANDRA, Aradhana 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
54998 

81043 

India 

India 

KANAPURAM, Sathwik Reddy 

KHADKEKAR, Vaishnavi 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
90307 

88476 

India 

India 

ARIGELA, Bhargav Ram 

PARIDA, PRAGATI 

Male 

Female 
- 

XD 
99941 

88222 

India 

India 

GOBBURU, Viswa Tej 

TOPPO, Vishakha 

Male 

Female 
- 

 
Inactive: 

Event 
Member 

ID 
Country Player Gender Removed on Reason 

MS 83039 India BALYAN, Gagan Male 
1/4/2024 7:02 

AM 
Removed 

MS 97160 India GUPTA, Ayush Raj Male 
12/26/2023 7:12 

AM 
Removed 

MS 86556 India KRISHNA, Govind Male 
12/28/2023 6:23 

AM 
Removed 

MS 57553 India 
SANJAY, 

Sunilkumar Nair 
Male 

12/16/2023 7:09 

AM 
Removed 

WS 58664 India KHARB, Anmol Female 
1/8/2024 6:04 

AM 
Removed 

WS 74880 India RAO, Adita Female 
1/2/2024 6:04 

AM 
Removed 
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XD 
97160 

99877 

India 

India 

GUPTA, Ayush Raj 

SWAIN, Sruti 

Male 

Female 

12/26/2023 7:12 

AM 
Removed 

 
 
100 Unique players in this entry. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Badminton World Federation. 
 

 

 

Powered by Tournamentsoftware.com 

Specialized in developing IT products for organizing sports events. 

More information - show products! 

 

 

  


